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FCC ID: YAMPD70XG-U1
Apr 10, 2012
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road Columbia,
MD 21046

SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR CLASS 2 PERMISSIVE CHANGE TO FCC
AUTHORIZED Transceiver with FCC ID: YAMPD70XG-U1

Dear Sir / Madam,

A permissive change is requested for the subject transceiver which is marketed in the United
States and elsewhere as the Hytera Communications Corporation Ltd,’s Digital Portable Radio.

A. DESCRIPTION OF PRODUCT CHANGES,
Accessories Section: The change under this application is adding such accessories as seen in
external photos.

B. CONCLUSION:
This radio continues to meet all FCC standard requirements, including RF Exposure, thus this
change does meet requirements a Class-2 Permissive Change.
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Name/Title: Xiong Lei/ Director of management dept

Company Name: Hytera Communications Corporation Ltd.

Address: HYT Tower, Hi-Tech Industrial Park North, Nanshan District, Shenzhen China.518057
TEL: +86 755 2697 2999

FAX: +86 755 86137130

Email: rd@hytera.cn

Sincerely




